
DATE: 

MEMO TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

November 19, 1991 

Annual Meeting 

Yes No 

STATE OF NEVADA 

NEVADA STATE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVES 
Capitol Complex 

Carson City, Nevada 89710 

(702) 687-5160 

DIVISIONS 

Office of State Librarian 
Library Development 

Public and Technical Services 
Archives and Records 

BOB MILLER 
Governor 

JOAN G. KERSCHNER 
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There are a number of pressing issues that should be discussed by 
the library directors as soon as possible. They include reviewing 
our options on development of a certification plan for the 
legislature, report on the status of negotiations with University 
of Arizona for the MLS program, report on continuing education 
planning, development of a legislative proposal for reimbursement 
for interlibrary loans and reciprocal borrowing, and review of 
proposals for changing service patterns in University of Nevada, 
Reno. We also must set the course for planning for a legislative 
initiative for state aid. 

I have arranged for us to meet in Carson City on December 12 at the 
Carson City Nugget from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. For lunch we will 
join the Public Administrators Group to hear Senator Richard Bryan 
speak. The cost for coffee, lunch, and afternoon sodas is $12 per 
person. Please RSVP and send your check in advance if possible. 
Thanks. 

******************************lek****,****************************** 
Joan G. Kerschner 
Nevada State Library & Archives 
Capitol Complex 
Carson City, NV 89710 

TO: 

I will attend the Directors' meeting: 

I will attend the lunch: 

Enclosed is my check made payable to: Joan G. Kerschner 

for $12 

I will pay at the door 

PLEASE RESPOND BY DECEMBER 6, 1991. 
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